

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA



In re:

TECHNICAL AMENDMENTS TO
LOCAL RULES 5005.5-1 (b) & (e) and
7005-1 (a) & (b)

GENERAL ORDER 07-01

Sections (b) and (e) of Local Rule 5005.5-1, *Eligibility and Registration for Electronic Filing; Use of Passwords*, and sections (a) and (b) of Local Rule 7005-1, *Service by Electronic Means*, are hereby amended as set forth on the attached.

These amendments are determined to be of a non-substantive, technical nature and therefore not subject to the notice and opportunity for comment requirements of Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 83, as made applicable by Federal Rule of Bankruptcy Procedure 9029.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED: May 25, 2007

A blue ink signature of Michael S. McManus, written in a cursive style.

Michael S. McManus, Chief Judge

A blue ink signature of Christopher M. Klein, written in a cursive style.

Christopher M. Klein, Judge

A blue ink signature of Whitney Rimel, written in a cursive style.

Whitney Rimel, Judge

A blue ink signature of Thomas C. Holman, written in a cursive style.

Thomas C. Holman, Judge

A blue ink signature of W. Richard Lee, written in a cursive style.

W. Richard Lee, Judge

A blue ink signature of Robert S. Bardwil, written in a cursive style.

Robert S. Bardwil, Judge

LOCAL RULE 5005.5-1, Eligibility and Registration for Electronic Filing; Use of Passwords

(b) Application to be a Registered User. All eligible persons shall complete and submit the online Electronic Filing System Registration Form and User Agreement available on the Court's Internet web site (www.caeb.uscourts.gov). All registered users shall also maintain an account in good standing with the PACER Service Center (<http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov>).

(e) Duty to Maintain an e-Mail Account; Update e-Mail Address. Each registered user shall maintain an e-mail account and shall update his/her e-Filing user information via the Court's web site whenever their e-mail address changes.

Comment: Technical amendment. Rule is revised to recognize advent of on-line registration and account update feature of Court's e-filing system.

LOCAL RULE 7005-1, Service by Electronic Means

(a) Consent to Service by Electronic Means. A registered user of the Court's electronic filing system may consent to receive service by electronic means pursuant to FRCivP 5(b)(2)(D), as made applicable to bankruptcy cases and proceedings by FRBP 7005 by so indicating on his/her online Electronic Filing System Registration Form and User Agreement. This option may be changed by the registered user at any time thereafter by updating their e-Filing user information via the Court's web site.

(b) Opting Out of Service by Electronic Means. A registered user of the Court's electronic filing system may opt out of receiving service by electronic means by so indicating on his/her online Electronic Filing System Registration Form and User Agreement. This option may be changed by the registered user at any time thereafter by updating their e-Filing user information via the Court's web site.

Comment: Technical amendment. Rule is revised to recognize advent of on-line registration and account update feature of Court's e-filing system.

REMOVE - STRIKEOUT

ADDITIONS - ITALICS

LOCAL RULE 5005.5-1, Eligibility and Registration for Electronic Filing; Use of Passwords

(b) Application to be a Registered User. All eligible persons shall complete and submit ~~an the online~~ Electronic Filing System Registration Form and User Agreement ~~(EDC Form 2-300)~~ ~~to the Clerk.~~ ~~Registration forms and user agreements shall be~~ available on the Court's Internet web site (www.caeb.uscourts.gov). All registered users shall also maintain an account in good standing with the PACER Service Center (<http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov>).

(e) Duty to Maintain an e-Mail Account; ~~Notify Court of Update~~ e-Mail Address Changes. Each registered user shall maintain an e-mail account and shall ~~notify the court whenever~~ *update his/her e-mail address changes e-Filing user information via the Court's web site whenever their e-mail address changes.*

Comment: Technical amendment. Rule is revised to recognize advent of on-line registration and account update feature of Court's e-filing system.

LOCAL RULE 7005-1, Service by Electronic Means

(a) Consent to Service by Electronic Means. ~~Unless~~ A registered user of the Court's electronic filing system ~~has opted out as provided for in (b), below, he/she may~~ consents to receive service by electronic means pursuant to FRCivP 5(b)(2)(D), as made applicable to bankruptcy cases and proceedings by FRBP 7005— *by so indicating on his/her online Electronic Filing System Registration Form and User Agreement. This option may be changed by the registered user at any time thereafter by updating their e-Filing user information via the Court's web site.*

(b) Opting Out of Service by Electronic Means. A registered user of the Court's electronic filing system may opt out of receiving service by electronic means by so indicating on his/her ~~initial application~~ online ~~(Electronic Filing System Registration Form and User Agreement , EDC Form 2-300), or .~~ *This option may be changed by the registered user at any time thereafter by ~~written notice to the Clerk~~ updating their e-Filing user information via the Court's web site.*

Comment: Technical amendment. Rule is revised to recognize advent of on-line registration and account update feature of Court's e-filing system.